
From: Marie Reinke [mailto:mreinke.cctv@candw.ky]  

Sent: Thursday, 27 August, 2009 7:59 AM 
To: David Archbold 

Subject: Re: Public Consultation on a Policy for Deep Packet Inspection 

 

Dear Mr. Archbold, 

  

 We do not have any intention of changing what we are presently doing and are not going to get 
into the Deep Packet system. 

  

Kind regards 
Marie Reinke 
Cayman Christian T.V. Ltd. 
 

 

----- Original Message -----  
From: David Archbold  
To: 'Alva Suckoo Jr' ; 'Anthony Ritch' ; 'April Cummings' ; 'Aviation Communications Limited 
(avcomgcm@candw.ky)' ; 'bob.kanner@telecayman.com' ; 'Brian Louwerse' ; 'Bryan 
Hollenbaugh' ; 'DMS - Don Seymour ' ; 'Errol Kellyman' ; 'Frans Vandendries' ; 'George Hunter 
(ghunter@ielgroup.com)' ; 'Greg James - Cayman Adventists' ; 'Hurleys - Randy Merren ' ; 
'Katherine Briggs (briggs-k@candw.ky)' ; 'Kernilon Owens' ; 'Marie Reinke 
(mreinke.cctv@candw.ky)' ; 'Michael Martin' ; 'Michael Stomps' ; 'Mike Edenholm 
(edenholm@westtel.ky)' ; 'Norma (Norma.McField@gov.ky)' ; 'Paramount Media - Kenny 
Rankine' ; 'Paulette Conolly' ; 'Stephen Faucette' ; 'Tom Kinstler' ; 'Victor Corcoran'  
Cc: Mark Connors ; David Laliberte ; Jasper Mikkelsen  
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 10:11 AM 
Subject: Public Consultation on a Policy for Deep Packet Inspection 

 

Dear Licensees, 

 

I attach a copy of the Authority’s public consultation document on Deep Packet Inspection.  A 

copy is also available on our web site at www.icta.ky/da_public.php.  

 

I look forward to receiving your submissions. 

 

Regards, 

 

Dave Archbold 

 

David A Archbold  
Managing Director  
Information & Communications Technology Authority 
david.archbold@icta.ky 
www.icta.ky  

 


